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From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 10:32 AM

To: ’ Kuczenski, Tracy; Hurley, Peggy

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0269

From: andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov [mailto:andrew.potts@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 9:56 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Frederick, Caitlin - DOA; Potts, Andrew R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0269

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0269

Topic: Eliminate Clerk Civil Fee exemptions
SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Potts, Andrew

Phone: 608-267-0370
E-mail: andrew,potts@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: SupCt
Agency Number: 680
Priority: Medium

Intent:

Delete 814.63 (1)(c).

Attachments: False
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FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget?/

Ju

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COURTS AND PROCEDUREY

OTHER COURTS AND PROCEDURE‘/

Under current law, with certain exceptions, a defendant in a forfeiture action
in circuit court must pay a fee of $25Ywhen judgment is entered against the
defendant. This bill eliminates the exceptions to the payment of the fee.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

v
2 SECTION 1. 814.63 (1) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

3 (END)
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SECTION 3. AMY 81963 ()

% (5) Of the fees received by the clerk under sub. (1) €bY, the county treasurer shall pay $17.50 to the
secretary of administration for deposit in the general fund and shall retain the balance for the use of the
county. The secretary of administration shall credit $5 of the $17.50 to the appropriation under s. 20.680
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DOA.......Potts, BB0269 - Eliminate clerk civil fee exemptions

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcrT ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COURTS AND PROCEDURE

OTHER COURTS AND PROCEDURE

Under current law, with certain exceptions, a defendant in a forfeiture action
in circuit court must pay a fee of $25 when judgment is entered against the
defendant. This bill eliminates the exceptions to the payment of the fee.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 814.63 (1) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 814.63 (1).

SECTION 2. 814.63 (1) (c) of thé statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 814.63 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

814.63 (5) Of the fees received by the clerk under sub. (1) (—b), the county

treasurer shall pay $17.50 to the secretary of administration for deposit in the
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SECTION 3
general fund and shall retain the balance for the use of the county. The secretary of

administration shall credit $5 of the $17.50 to the appropriation under s. 20.680 (2)
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(END)



